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March 11, 2008

Harry M. Durham

Interim Director

Department of Charitable Gaming
Monroe Building

101 N. 14th Street, 17th Floor
Richmond, Virginia 23219-3684

Re: Amendmentsto Regulations 11 VAC 15-22-10 et seg. (Charitable Gaming Rules and Regulations) and 11
VAC 15-31-10 et seg. (Supplier Regulations)

Dear Harry:

Pursuant to your request, | have reviewed the above-captioned regulations, which the Department of
Charitable Gaming voted to adopt, and find that they are supported by statutory authority.

If | may be of further assistance, please fed freeto call me at 786-3238.

Very truly yours,

/sl Amy K. Dilworth

Amy K. Dilworth
Assistant Attorney Genera



